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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 12:26 PM
To: randel davis
Cc: Gage, Hannah; bateseville eugene townsley; batesville mike mcdaniel; Leamons, Bryan
Subject: AR0020702_Bad Boys ARP001027 outfalls 1 and 2 June 2016 semi annual Pretreatment 

reports_20160601
Attachments: DOC060116-06012016123335.pdf; Arkansas Testing Lab_20160321_170724.pdf; 

DOC060116-06012016123410.pdf; Arkansas Testing Lab_20160408_180925.pdf

Randel, 
 
Bad Boy’s June 2016 semi‐annual Pretreatment reports (two outfalls) were electronically received, reviewed, deemed 
complete and compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(e) and more specifically in compliance with 
the Metal Finishing Pretreatment standards in 40 CFR 433.17. 
 
There is no further action deemed necessary at this time although you may want to contact Bryan Leamons (cc’d above) 
@ 501.683.5406 regarding a stormwater permit or a no exposure exemption. 
 
Thank you for your timely report. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
Ec:  Eugene Townsley, Batesville Water/Wastewater Superintendent 
        Mike McDaniel, Batesville Pretreatment Coordinator 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 

From: Randel Davis [mailto:randel.davis@badboymowers.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 1:17 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Subject: June Report 
 
Thanks 
 
Randel 








































































































